STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room 124

MEETING DATE: November 15, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Director

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II (8:30 a.m. – 8:35 a.m.)

Cher Donnelly, Secretary 1

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

- 1. **BOYHAN-PEDRO, MARIE –LBA.152** Spare Time-Groton, Groton, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 7/28/12. 2012-1231.
- 2. **REGAN, DANIEL, JR. –LCM.38** Dodge Music Center Theatre, Hartford, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$6,000 for incident of 5/5/12. 2012-1177.
- 3. **LIAPES, JOHN –LRW.3094** Papas Roast Beef, Willimantic, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 9/22/2012. 2012-1555

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 4. **JOHNSON, ERIKA LCA.7461** Expressions Bar & Café, LLC, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, and \$500 fee. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 5. YIMOYINES, DEAN -LIR.18602

The Kitchen At Whitemore Crossing, Middlebury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, and \$500 fee.

- 6. **SCHOENBERG, ADAM –LRW.4955** Forno Brick Oven Pizzeria, Brookfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, and abandonment affidavit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 7. **REEVES, ROY, M. –LCA.7466** Corner Pub And Restaurant, Ridgefield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, cancel permit # LCA.5070, abandonment affidavit, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign (showing 'Corner Pub and Restaurant'), and 8x10 photos of furnished interior which includes the barroom, kitchen, restrooms and lockable storage. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 8. **FANG, XIAO LING -LRW.4957** Hokkaido Japanese Restaurant, Hamden, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, and 8x10 photos of furnished dining room. Endorse no bar.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS

9. **SHANHOLTZ, ROY, C. -LIH.1799.P-CW-C** Holiday Inn, Norwich, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit to 12/22/12.

- 10. **SHANHOLTZ, ROY, C. LIH.1800.P-CW-C** Hilton Garden Inn, Glastonbury, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit to 12/22/12.
- 11. **SHANHOLTZ, ROY, C. -LIH.1802.P.CW-C** Residence Inn by Marriott, Danbury, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit to 12/22/12.
- 12. SHANHOLTZ, ROY, C. -LIH.1803.P-CW-C

Residence Inn by Marriott, Southington, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit to 12/22/12.

13. **HERLIHY, BRIAN, A. –LRW.4898.P-CW** Kouzina, New Canaan, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS

- 14. **KIM, MI YOUN –LGB.14794.P-CW** Beacon Falls Market, Beacon Falls, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after 12/12/12 upon receipt of publication notice.
- 15. **KHAN, KAMAR, K. –LGB.14746** One Stop Super Mart, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of CT sales and use permit, and letter from Zoning stating that premises is conforming; not withdrawing approval.
- 16. **AMPARO, ROLANDO –LGB.14783** Big Brother's Market LLC, East Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of assignment of lease to LLC (signed and dated), copy of alien registration card, photo of lockable storage and publication notice.
- 17. **MAHONEY, MARK, L. –LRW.4931** Harry's Inc. Glastonbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse patio.
- 18. ROSENBERG, THOMAS –LIH. 1804.P-CW-C

Stamford Plaza Hotel and Conference Center, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of interior, sketch of both hotel premises, additional consumer bar applications for four (4) ACB's and \$760 fee. Endorse four (4) additional consumer bars and interior access.

Liquor Control Minutes November 15, 2012 Page 4 of 4

<u>OTHER</u>

- 19. **ROSCELLO, ANTHONY, Jr. –LIC.1973** Torrington Lodge of Elks, Torrington, CT The Commission approved request to waive guestbook requirement for 7/6/13.
- 20. **BECK, SCOTT, D. –LCA.7404** The Chelsea, Fairfield, CT The Commission approves request for off-site storage of invoices and records.
- 21. **HARTLEY AND PARKER LTD –LIW.512**The Commission reviews and approves request allowing for product delivery of certain products previously identified to retailers which were already ordered in October 2012 through November 21, 2012 due to carrier and warehouse disruptions that are storm-related.
- 22. **ABRAHAMSON, MAUREEN –LIP.13731** Mo's Wine & Spirits, Fairfield, CT Commissioner Rubenstein accepts OIC in the amount of \$30,000.00 with \$10,000.00 of that amount to be held in abeyance for one year to settle alleged trade practice violations from August 2009 through and including February 2012.

23. REVENKIKAS, NIKOLAOS -LIP.13532

Cordial Shoppe Fine Wines and Liquors, Old Saybrook, CT Commissioner Rubenstein accepts OIC in the amount of \$9,000.00 and suspension of permit for 15 days, with the 15 days to be held in abeyance for one year to settle trade practice violations from August 2009 through and including April 24, 2012 to settle alleged trade practice violations.

Adjourned at 8:54 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control cd